MacNeil, Jami

From: Bertocci, Cynthia S

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Spinney, Jeffry; salmon@tidewater.net; Burke, Ruth A; Bensinger, Peggy; MacNeil, Jami;
Hallowell, Dawn; philbrick@cmplaw.com; cervin@ycrlaw.com; baileybolen@gmail.com

Cc: Jeff.spinney@gmail.com; Collins, Kristin M.

Subject: RE: response to DesMules letter - Appeal of #L-28397-4E-A-N Spinney Pier System and
Boat Ramp

Good morning.

The Board is in receipt of additional filings by Mr. Spinney in response to comments received that appear to contain
evidence not in the licensing record. If so, the additional information will be reviewed for admissibility.

At this time | ask the licensee, the appellants, and interested persons to refrain from submitting additional emails in
response to filings by other persons. There is a process set forth in Chapter 2 of the Department's rules that governs
submissions in an appeal proceeding and responses thereto which must be followed.

The Board will review the most recent filings and notify you of the next steps in the process and any further written
comment opportunities. There will be an opportunity for the licensee and appellants to present oral argument at the
Board meeting when the Board considers this appeal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Cynthia S. Bertocci

Executive Analyst, Board of Environmental Protection
17 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333-0017
Phone: (207) 287-2452
Cynthia.s.bertocci@maine.gov

From: Spinney, Jeffry <Jeffry.Spinney@LibertyMutual.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 9:16 AM

To: salmon@tidewater.net; Burke, Ruth A <Ruth.A.Burke@maine.gov>; Bertocci, Cynthia S
<Cynthia.S.Bertocci@maine.gov>; Bensinger, Peggy <Peggy.Bensinger@maine.gov>; MacNeil, Jami
<Jami.MacNeil@maine.gov>; Hallowell, Dawn <Dawn.Hallowell@maine.gov>; philbrick@cmplaw.com;
cervin@ycrlaw.com; baileybolen@gmail.com

Cc: Jeff.spinney@gmail.com; Collins, Kristin M. <KCollins@preti.com>

Subject: response to DesMules letter - Appeal of #L-28397-4E-A-N Spinney Pier System and Boat Ramp

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Please find attached a response to the letter from Interested persons to BEP regarding the appeal, | have copied the
entire service list as required plus | have also added the commenter here.
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Thank you, -jeff spinney

Board of Environmental Protection
Appeal of #L-28397-4E-A-N Spinney Pier System and Boat Ramp Service List (5/12/2020)



